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BID ADDENDUM 
SP-18 Rev. 11/17/16 
Prev. Rev. 3/13/14 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BID NO.: 
19PSX0144 

 
Melissa Marzano 
Contract Specialist 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103 

Bid Due Date: 
 

30 September 2019 
 

860-713-5051 
Telephone Number 

 Date Addendum Issued: 
 

23 September 2019 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
This document has been marked as “Returnable”.  Electronic submittal of this document indicates that 

your company has read and accepted any modifications to the bid that are contained in this Addendum. 
  

BID ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
DESCRIPTION:   
Custodial Services for DOT's facility located at 280 West Street, Rocky Hill 
 
FOR: 
Department of Transportation 
 
BIDDERS NOTE: 
 
Q&A’s: 
 
1. Who is the current vendor and annual price?  A:   As described in the Invitation to Bid, Scope, section C, The contract 

resulting from this ITB replaces the following contract award(s) in part or in total: 14PSX0012.  Contract information can be 
found on the State Contracting Portal, “Search Contracts/Results”. 

 
2. Do you have a bid bond and how much?  A:  No   

 
3. Is this a union building?  A:  Bidders may contact the Service Employees International Union (SEIU) Representative, 

at 860-560-8674 to obtain this information. 
 

4. How many qualified partnership employees are working on site currently?  A:  Bidders shall contact the existing Contractor 
to obtain this information.   
 

5. How many employees in building/ how many visitors monthly   A:  Approx. 55-60  
 

6. Are there frequent emergency or call in’s during winter storms?  A:  None  
 

7. Does every cleaner need to be certified in dealing with asbestos or just the cleaner doing the floors?  A:  Yes 
  

8. How many cleaners per night are currently at this location?    A:  Bidders shall contact the existing Contractor to obtain this 
information.   
 

9. Are there any changes in this contract from the current one in place?  A:  Yes, bidders can compare the existing 
contract to this solicitation. 
 

10. Are the current employees being paid prevailing plus benefit and A?  A:  Bidders shall contact the existing Contractor to 
obtain this information.   
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